
S:\DPW\General Planning And Zoning\FY 20-21\Agendas\BOA Agendas\2021-7-27_BOA Agenda .docx

C i t y   o f   C a m b r i d g e 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

1025 WASHINGTON STREET

CAMBRIDGE, MARYLAND 21613
TELEPHONE: 410-228-1955

MD RELAY (V/TTY) 7-1-1 or 1-800-735-2258
E-Mail: hhamon@choosecambridge.com

MEMO TO: Board of Appeals

FROM: Pat Escher, City Planner
DATE: September 8, 2021
Subject: Agenda

AGENDA

The City of Cambridge Board   of   Appeals public meeting will be held on Tuesday, September
28, 2021 at 6:00 pm at Council Chambers 305 Gay Street Cambridge, Maryland.

Approval of Minutes:
NA

Public Hearing:

1. BoA 2022-001 101 Hibiscus Lane – Variance request for relief from the four-foot side
yard fence height limitation.

2. BoA 2022-002 Hudson Road - Special Exception for a Solar Energy System – Map 030C,
Grid 20, Parcel 82

3. BoA 2022-003 7 Cedar Street – Appeal of a Zoning Determination of the Planning
Commission and Zoning Official

This agenda is subject to change, the final agenda will be approved by the Board at the Hearing.




